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200 Kent Street 
Ottawa, Ontario 
Oct. 18, 1950 

Mr. K. naht 
Consolidated i.iining and Smelting Co. Ltd. 
Sullivan Concentrator 
Chapman Camp, b. C. 

Dear Mr. Raht: 

Since the continuing survey of the 
arsenic situation at Yellowknife will probably 
require that dust samples be taken by our staff, 
it would be of interest for us to know by what 
methods such samples were taken by your person- 
nel. 

Also, we would appreciate knowing 
whether the efficiency of the collector was 
calculated from measurement of total particulate 
matter by weight, particle counts; arsenic con- 
tent, or by other means. 

JDWmob 

Yours very truly, 

Kingsley Kay 
Cidef 

industrial Health Laboratory 
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